

# Chichester Youth Association

PO Box 394

Epsom, NH 03234

[www.ChichesterYouth.com](http://www.ChichesterYouth.com)

Clark Thorne - President  
Robyn Eldredge - Vice President  
Brian May - Treasurer  
Maryellen Fish - Secretary  
Brianna Stone - Member at Large

Chichester Youth Association  
August 18, 2019  
6:30pm at Chichester Fire Station

**Attendance:** Chris Baines, Corey Humphreys, Jon Rokeh, Steve and RJ Burris, Brian May, Clark Thorne, Robyn Eldredge

**Approval Of The Minutes:** On a motion made by Robyn Eldredge, seconded by Chris Baines the minutes from July 14, 2019 meeting were approved with all members in favor.

**Treasurer's Report:** Checking account balance is \$13,107.50. Savings Account Balance is \$12610.51 On a motion made by Corey Humphreys, second by Chris Baines the Treasurer's Report was approved with all members in favor.

## Commissioners' Report:

- Baseball
  - Batting cage net to come down (*need to set date*)
    - Steve will look into new net (pricing, etc)
  - Still Need U8 coach - Joe Bresaw volunteered
  -
- Softball: Nothing to report
- Soccer
  - Discussed what to do with U12 field since U12 players are on the Epsom team, possibly use for U10. Agreed to keep lined and then we can use for practices as needed
  - Refs to be age 16+ for tournaments.
  - Clark will set date for CPR class for Soccer coaches
    - Online option if unavailable [americanredcross.com](http://americanredcross.com)
    - Is concussion training mandated? Clark will look into this

## Snack Shack:

- Discussed possibly using cooler with drinks for soccer tournament.
- Tyler Fish is the new coordinator.

**Equipment Manager:**

- Bought a bunch of soccer balls; jerseys to be ordered 19Aug19
- 6 cases of white paint for field ordered, on the way
- Need more net stakes, Brian May to investigate
- Need to get price on plugs for lining the field.

**Fundraising:**

- Golf Tournament: October 5th
  - Robyn needs volunteers for day of. Ordered 1st place and 2nd place glasses

**Other Business:**

- Add two signs to Carpenter Park (No smoking/Vaping; Carry-in/Carry-out) Robyn to order through Jeff LeBreton
- Basketball Update
  - Merrimack Basketball League Meeting 11Sep19 at 7PM
  - \$125/team
  - Is there an Extra cost for insurance? Brian to investigate our policy
  - 8-12 teams. October/November
  - Grades 3/4, 5/6, 7/8
  - School team starts Dec/January, will overlap with this
  - Practice and games
  - Conflicts with school therefore scheduling may be tricky
  - Chris Baines is going to contact the school to arrange for a meeting re: basketball
  - Chris Will report back after School meeting and League meeting
  -

**Adjournment:** A motion was made by Clark Thorne to adjourn the meeting; it was seconded by Robyn Eldredge with all members in favor.

The next scheduled meeting will be held on **Sunday, September 8th at 6:30PM at Chichester Fire Station.**